
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Lloyd Zola [lloyd@metis-env.com] 
2/4/2019 8:32:32 AM 
Philip Burns [phil@arroyogroup.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
Re: Availability for Call with Arroyo Group/Metis Environmental re: TOD DEIR 

It seems a little late to try for this morning before 9. Let's have the call tomorrow afternoon after your IEBC 
meeting. If 5:30 when Phil is available is too late, what time would work? 

Sent from my VerizOJL Samsung smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: Philip Burns <phil@arroyogroup.com> 
Date: 2/4/19 7:26 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>, Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>, Lloyd 
Zola <Uoyd@metis-env.com> 
Subject: Re: Availability for Call with Arroyo Group/Metis Environmental re: TOD DEIR 

Hello Lisa and everyone, 

I am available this morning. Tomorrow afternoon, I'm not available except to dial in from the car 5:30 to 6:30 pm. 
However, I think Lloyd can represent our team solo if necessary. 

Phil 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 at 12:17 PM 
To: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Philip Burns <phil@arroyogroup.com>, Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Perla Solis 
<pe rla@trifi letticonsu lti ng.com> 
Subject: RE: Availability for Call with Arroyo Group/Metis Environmental re: TOD DEIR 

Closing the loop here. Can we do Monday am before our 9 am IBEC or could we do at the end of the day after our IBEC 
meeting on Tuesday next week? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 



From: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:11 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Cc: Philip Burns <phil@arroyogroup.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis 

<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Subject: RE: Availability for Call with Arroyo Group/Metis Environmental re: TOD DEIR 

Lisa, 

I'm following up with you to arrange a call with the Arroyo Group and Metis Environmental who are completing the 
Westchester/Veterans and Crenshaw/Imperial TOD Plan and Draft EIR to talk about consistency in the cumulative 
projects list between the IBEC ADEIR and the TOD ADElft 

Below is the team's availability for a call with yotL 

1/28 (Mon) - All day 
1/7..9 (Tue) - After 2:30 
1/30 (Wed) - After 4:00 
1./31. (Thu) - Morning 

2/4 (Mon) - All day 
2./5 (Tue) -Afternoon 
2/6 (Wed)···· Morning 
2/7 (Thu) - Afternoon 
2./8 (Fti) - All day 

Please let us know your availability? 

Best Regards, 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 

V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: flj<Jt;,~~t"JQ@t;i}ygJi:1gl!'.'~\l(")QQ.Q•g 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 


